The Nelson Farm (Lavendar Hills)

Lars Nilson came from Sweden in 1887 with wife Netta and 4 children. They settled on 160 acres north of Marysville at Kellog Marsh. Livestock, food production and fruit trees took their effort until their son Adolph, who changed his name to Nelson, took over. Now great-granddaughter Carol McCrorie, with husband Mike, grows lavender at their 17 acres remaining from the original farm.

Owners: Carol & Mike McCrorie
Above: Adolph Nelson and original house
Right: Current Lavendar Hills Farm